.L' / OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
. L¢',/ 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
’ AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Septembe- 1, 1965

Mr. J. E. Massev
Tenneco 01t Company

Box 1714

Durange, Colcirade 81302

Re: Tenneco 0i! Compaeny
- > Prichard #2, H=1-30N-9W
’ 3lanco Mesaverde Pool

Dear Mr. Massey:

Ye were contacted recently by Mr., Nell Tefteller regarding the
annual delliverability test of the subject well after remedial
artion,

The data obtalined during the test resulted In an Impossibie
answer to the test calculation, Therefore the well must be
retested in an effort to obtaln usable data.

The allowable change shall be effective April 28, 1965, provided
that the deliverability retest report is received in thic office
on or before Movember 1, 1965,

1f we can be of assistance, please contact us.

Yours very truly

ARK : ks A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3
cc: OCC, Santa Fe, "M,
SUG, Bloomfield, N_M,






